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@it O Exploration and Production Company

R, C. Anderson
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HORES ANEA

P, O. Box 870
Hobbs, NM 808240

December 31, 1980

LY
District Supervisor _
Energy and Minerals Department
0il Comservation Division
ROXXPORXXIEXA P, O. Drawer "DD"
JOBHECOBNMOOBEEXXAE Artesia, NM 88210

Dear Sir:

This is to advise that we will conduct a packer leakage test on our

Littlefield "EM" Federal Com. #1, Unit J, Sec. 20-185-31E, Eddy Co., N.M.

starting at 9:30 A.M. 1-5-80 .

that time. The Shugart Atoka North

hour production test commencing at _ 9:30 A.M. 1-6-80

Both zones will be shut in at

zone will be opened up for a 24~

1t will be shut in again at  9:30 A.M. 1-7-80

The Shugart Morrow North

tion test commencing at _9:30 A.M. 1-8-80

for a 24~hour build-up.

zone will be opened up for a 24-hour produc-

Representatives of the Energy and Minerals Department, Oil Conservation

Division and representatives of all offset operators are invited to witness the

above test at their discretion..

Yours very truly,

R. C. ANDERSON

ACG

A OVIRION OF QULP O1L CORPORATION



